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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Special mineral update: Diamonds from Diavik Mine; classic mining/mineral books; more

new minerals from Tucson

Special update this week:

Two diamonds from the Diavik Mine, Canada in response to the latest Mineralogical Record
article that arrived The Ekati and Diavik Mines, Lad de Gras, Northwest Territories, Canada by
Chris Stefano featuring several photos of my diamonds.

Plus several classic mineral/mining books offered on behalf of Peter Nalle:

A Treatise on Precious Stones: Including their History - Natural and Commercial
Minerals of California

Geologic Guidebook Along Highway 49 - Sierran Gold Belt

Evolution of the California Landscape

Walks and Talks in the Geological Field

Driller's Handbook

The Miner's Handbook

Detonators for High Explosives

NEW MINERAL HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE:

- Fluorite from De'an Mine, Wushan, China

- Sphalerite from Las Manforas (Aliva Mine), Spain

- Fluorite on Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Grossular Garnet floater cluster crystallized on all sides from Handan, China

- Rhodochrosite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico

- Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico

- Ludlockite in Gypsum from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Topaz with gem-grade zones from Dassu, Braldu Valley, Pakistan

- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia; ex. Gebhard
- Adamite var. Cuprian Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Hematite from Congonhas do Campo, Brazil

- Almandine Garnet from Granatenkogel, Otztal, Austria

- Spinel from Mayote Mine, Mahenge, Tanzania

- Hyalite Opal from Mexico

- Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil

- Uralite from Alexandria Bay, New York

- Malachite and Chrysocolla over Calcite on Cuprite from Bisbee, Arizona

- Apophyllite (unusually large cluster) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Tephroite, Zincite, Willemite, Zincite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey
- Analcime with Natrolite from Wasson's Bluff, Parrsboro, Canada

- Galena (with complex parallel crystal faces) from Brushy Creek Mine, Missouri




- Fluorite from White Rock Quarry, Clay Center, Ohio

- Apophyllite (red) on Quartz from Nashik District, India

- Calcite and Hemimorphite on Plattnerite from Hidden Treasure Mine, Utah
- Quartz from Radautal, Bad Harzburg, Germany

- Andradite Garnet from Franklin District, New Jersey

- Celestine and Aragonite with Sulfur from Agrigento District (Girgenti), Italy
- Rose Quartz Crystals from Alto da Pitorra, Laranjeiras, Brazil

- Aragonite-Calcite from Cave of the Bells, 59 km SSE of Tucson, Arizona
- Datolite with Quartz from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Calcite on Enstatite(?) from Radautal, Bad Harzburg, Germany

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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